
PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

November 19, 2025 
Hagedorn Room 7:30pm 

AGENDA 
 
 
I Approval of October 15, 2025, Board of Trustees Minutes 
 
II Approval of October 2025 Warrants 
 
III Approval of October 2025 Staff Changes 
 
IV Financial Reports – October 2025 

a) Year End June 30, 2025 Budget Transfers 
b) Terminal Leave Resolution 
c) Capital Fund Resolution 

 
V Director’s Report 

a) Voting Recap 
b) Construction Aid Approval – Alarm System Upgrade 
c) Interior Building Projects Update 
d) Advocacy Day – February 3, 2026 
e) Excess Equipment List 

 
VI President's Report 

a) 2026 ILS Services Funding Request 
b) NLS Annual Meeting – December 3, 2025  
c) 2025 Trustee Training Deadline – December 31, 2025 
d) Facilities Committee Report 

 
VII Assistant Director 

a) Upcoming Events Spotlight 
1) Shredding and E-Waste Disposal Event – November 22, 2025 
2) Bilingual Health Fair – December 2, 2025 
3) Repair Café Event – December 20, 2025 

 
VIII Councils 

a) Art Advisory Meeting Minutes – October 8, 2025 
b) Health Advisory Meeting Minutes – November 5, 2025  

 
IX Foundation 
 a) Minutes of Meeting – September 8, 2025 
  
X Friends of the Library 
 a)  Minutes of Meeting – October 8, 2025    (over) 



  
XI Staff Reports 

a) Young Adult Service 2025 
 
XII Correspondence 

a) Patron Comments 
 
XIII Old Business 
  
XIV New Business 

a) ReWild Long Island Native Plant Garden Grant 
 
XV Staff Association 
 
XVI Public Comments 

 
XVII Adjournment 
 
           



Meeting Minutes—October 15, 2025  Page 1 of 2 

PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF  

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
October 15, 2025 

 
 

Participants:  Bill Keller, Presiding   Michael Krevor 
Julie Lim    Nancy Comer 
Adrienne Saur   Sima Vasa 

       Keith Klang 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
Mr. Keller commenced the public portion of the meeting at 7:35 pm. He stated the  
Board met at 6:15 pm and went into Executive Session where the Board discussed 
personnel matters.  
 
Mr. Keller requested a motion to approve the September 17, 2025,Board of                                      
Trustees meeting minutes.  Mr. Krevor moved to approve. Ms. Vasa seconded.  All 
agreed. 
 
Mr. Keller requested a motion to approve the September 2025 warrants 25-9-3A  
and 25-9-3B. Ms. Comer moved to approve. Mr. Krevor seconded.  All agreed.  
Mr. Keller requested a motion to approve three payrolls on 7/03/25, 9/11/25 and  
9/25/25. Ms. Comer moved to approve. Mr. Krevor seconded. All agreed.  
  
Mr. Keller requested a motion to approve the September Staff Changes with three 
appointments and one departure. Ms. Vasa moved to approve. Ms. Saur seconded. 
All agreed. 
 
Mr. Keller asked if there were any questions on the September Financial Report. 
All questions were answered.  
 
Mr. Klang requested the Board to approve the Nassau Library System  
Member Library Support for 2026-2027. The Board was happy to see the  
breakdown of the NLS services that are being used. The Board unanimously 
approved the request, and Mr. Keller signed the form. 
 
 
Mr. Klang reported that Early Voting will begin October 25, 2025, and run through 
 November 2, 2025, in the Lobby Area. Voting on Election Day, November 4, 2025, 
will take place in the Lapham Room for designated voting districts. 
 
Mr. Klang reported Baker and Taylor will be going out of business. Staff are already 
in the process of ordering from other vendors. 
 
Mr. Klang stated that on November 7, 2025, Mr. Fred Blumlein, a local resident and 
former U.S. Army combat photographer, will be giving a presentation and sharing 
his photos from his time serving in Vietnam. This is a Veterans Day event. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OPENING 
 
 
 
APPROVAL OF 
MINUTES 
 
 
APPROVAL OF  
WARRANTS 
 
 
 
APPROVAL STAFF  
CHANGES 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
 
NLS PROPOSAL 
 
 
 
 
EARLY VOTING 
 
 
BAKER & TAYLOR 
 
 
 
 
VETERANS DAY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Meeting Minutes---October 15, 2025  Page 2 of 2 

Mr. Klang noted that the PWPL Volunteer Appreciation Breakfast will be  
November 9, 2025, at 10:30 am in the Lapham Room. 
 
Mr. Keller reported that Mr. Hutter, Ms. Lim and himself attended the 40th 
Annual Legislative Breakfast. Ms. Lim stated it was great to meet the 
Legislators. Mr. Keller stated that we also met Joseph Ramirez. He is the 
Governor’s Representative on Long Island. Mr. Keller requested we invite him to 
visit the PWPL. Mr. Klang will follow up. 
 
Mr. Keller informed the Board that NLS Annual Meeting is December 3, 2025, at 
NLS. The meeting will include a one hour training program on the Implications 
of Artificial Intelligence for Libraries. 
 
Mr. Keller discussed other Trustee Training opportunities with the Board  
stating the deadline for the required two hours of continuing education is 
December 31, 2025. 
 
Mr. Hutter stated the Fiesta in the Park was a huge success and reviewed a  
few of the future events such as Diwali, Crime Prevention, and the Halloween 
on Main Scavenger Hunt.  
 
Mr. Keller noted the Art Advisory Council minutes of September 10, 2025.  
 
Mr. Keller noted the Health Advisory Council’s recent and upcoming programs. 
 
Mr. Keller noted the Friends of the Library minutes of the September 10, 2025, 
meeting.  
 
Mr. Keller noted the ESOL recent and upcoming projects. 
 
Mr. Keller noted the patron comments.  
 
Mr. Hutter presented final edits to the 2025-2026 Strategic Plan. The Board was 
pleased with the updates made since the last meeting and unanimously 
approved the updates. 
 
Ms. Gordon was the Staff Association representative for this month.   
Ms. Gordon stated there were no comments from the Association. The Board 
thanked her for attending. 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
Ms. Comer moved to adjourn and all agreed at 8:50 pm. 
 

VOLUNTEER 
BREAKFAST 
 
LEGISLATIVE 
BREAKFAST 
 
 
 
NLS ANNUAL  
MEETING 
 
 
TRUSTEE TRAINING 
 
 
FALL EVENTS 
 
 
 
ART COUNCIL 
 
 
HEALTH COUNCIL 
 
 
FOL MINUTES 
 
 
STAFF REPORT 
 
PATRON COMMENTS 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
 
STAFF ASSOCIATION 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



WARRANTS  TO BE VOTED ON

Warrant Number Amount
25-10-4A 246,969.15$     

25-10-4B 69,147.68$       

Warrant Total 316,116.83$     

Payroll Date Gross Net Processing Tax Liability
10/9/2025 161,159.94$                          116,526.66$                        47,864.94$       

10/23/2025 259,583.94$                          143,645.55$                        2,254.25$                   72,680.05$       

PAYROLL TOTAL 420,743.88$                          260,172.21$                        2,254.25$                   120,544.99$     

Prepared By:
Mayra Fenig
Finance Department

BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 2025 REPORTS



























 

Current Building Interior Projects  

November 2025 

 

Interior Projects Completion Status 
New handrail mounted to Main Stairwell 
between 1st Floor and 2nd  

Completed  

Reupholstery of Mezzanine Seating Completed  
Acoustic panels to be affixed in the 
Hagedorn Room and Mezzanine Meeting 
Room 

Completed  

New door installed to Teen Space office  Completed  
Torn carpet replacement near ramp to the 
Administration Wing replaced 

Completed  

Painting touch-ups throughout the building Completed  

Carpet tile cleaning and replacement  To be completed by December 2025 

Refurbishment of Children’s Play Area and 
Storytelling Corner 

Renderings being developed by the 
Library’s Interior Designers  

 



 
 

November 2025 
PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY       DEPARTMENT: Maintenance 
 

APPROVAL TO EXCESS EQUIPMENT 
 
 

 
 
 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT 

 
 
 
MANUFACTURER 

 
 
MODEL  
NUMBER 

 
 
SERIAL  
NUMBER 

 
 
 
QTY. 

 
 

REASON FOR 
DISPOSAL 

 
DATE OF 
BOARD    

APPROVAL 
Plastic chair from 
Children’s Library  
 

N/A  N/A  N/A  2 Broken seat rest and leg   

Small Paper Shredded 
 

N/A    1 No longer functional   

Small File Cabinet 
 

N/A   1 Damaged   

Small metal outdoor 
chair  

N/A     1 Damaged and no longer 
functional  

 

Bulk materials metal 
bin  

N/A  N/A  N/A  1 Nonfunctional   

Date Submitted: 10/13/2025      
 



 
PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY       DEPARTMENT: 
 

APPROVAL TO EXCESS EQUIPMENT (11/13/2025) 
 
 

 
 
 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT 

 
 
 
MANUFACTU
RER 

 
 
MODEL  
NUMBER 

 
 
SERIAL  
NUMBER 

 
 
 
Q
T
Y
. 

 
 

REASON FOR 
DISPOSAL 

HP EliteDesk 800 G2 SFF PC HP 800 2UA624335K 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G2 SFF PC HP 800 2UA624335J 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA5031K87 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA41217P1 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA41217P3 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA5031K8D 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G SFF PC HP 800 2UA5031K8F 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA41217NZ 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

      



      
HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA5031K8J 1 This PC is too old to support new 

operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA41217P2 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G2 SFF PC HP  800 2UA624335L 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA5031K8H 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA5031K8K 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP Compaq Elite 8300 Ultra-Slim 
Desktop PC 

HP 8300 2UA3270YM3 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP Compaq 8200 Elite Small Form 
Factor PC 

HP 8200 2UA2150RQX 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA41217P7 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP 800 2UA5031K86 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP Compaq Elite 8300 Ultra-Slim 
Desktop PC 

HP  8300 2UA3270YM5 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP Compaq Elite 8300 Ultra-Slim 
Desktop PC 

HP 8300 2UA3270YM6 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

Dell OptiPlex 3030 AIO Series PC Dell 3030 662C842 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 



Dell OptiPlex 5250 AIO Series PC Dell 5250 8F24XK2 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

Dell OptiPlex 5250 AIO Series PC Dell 5250 8F23XK2 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteOne 800 G2 23-in Non-
Touch All-in-One PC 

HP 800 MXL703395G 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP EliteOne 800 G3 23.8-in Touch 
AiO PC 

HP 800 MXL83024CZ 1 This PC is no longer working 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced 

HP Compaq Pro 4300 All-in-One 
Business PC 

HP  4300 MXL3512G7X 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP Compaq Pro 4300 All-in-One 
Business PC 

HP 4300 MXL3462JCS 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

Dell OptiPlex 3030 AiO Series PC Dell 3030 662B842 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

Dell OptiPlex 5250 AiO Series PC Dell  5250 8F18XK2 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

Dell OptiPlex 3030 AiO Series PC Dell  3030 6639842 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP Compaq Pro 4300 All-in-One 
Business PC 

HP 4300 MXL3462JCT 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

Star TSP650 Printer Star TSP650 N/A 1 This printer is no longer working 
and is past warranty. 

JVC Video Cassette Recorder 
Model HR-A42U 

JVC HR-A42U 171Q1501 1 This recorder stopped working, 
past warranty and replaced. 

HP LaserJet 1022n Printer HP 1022 VNB3T13112 1 This printer is too old to support 
new operating systems. 

HP LaserJet 1020 Printer HP 1020 CNB0K14265 1 This printer is too old to support 
new operating systems. 



Asus FX 53V Notebook PC Asus FX 53V HANOCV14Y99643H 1 This notebook pc is too old to 
support new operating systems 
and is also past warranty. 

HP G62-340US Laptop HP G62-340US CNF1010XMB 1 This laptop is too old to support 
new operating systems and is 
also past warranty. 

Dell Latitude D600 Laptop Dell D600 F8FDJ31 1 This laptop is too old to support 
new operating systems and is 
also past warranty. 

Asus FX 53V Notebook PC Asus FX 53V HANOCV14Z622438 1 This notebook pc is too old to 
support new operating systems 
and is also past warranty. 

HP Chromebook 11a-nb0013dx HP 11a-nb0013dx ?CP041KC3R 1 This notebook is too old to 
support new operating systems 
and is also past warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP  LA2205wg 3CQ0331R26 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R25 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R21 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R23 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor 
 
 

HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R1K  Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R1H 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R1P 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

      
      



HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R1S 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R1L 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R24 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

Acer Monitor K222HQL Acer K222HQL MMT1LAA002735066
BF4221 

1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

Samsung Sync Master S22B150 
Monitor 

Samsung Sync Master 
S22B150 

ZVC4HTPC800972W 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

Dell 1908FPf Monitor Dell 1908FPf CN-0F028J-72872-
923-05EL 

1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

HP LA1905wg Monitor HP 1905wg CNC0220F7B 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

Dell Dual Monitor Stand NA NA N/A 1 This stand is old, past warranty 
and replaced. 

Dell 1907 FPt Dell 1907 FPt CN-0DC323-71618-
632-A325 

1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

Dell 1907 FPt Dell 1907 FPt CN-0DC323-71618-
632-A199 

1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

NEXEL Industries 
C95277 Wire Keyboard Drawer 

NEXEL 
Industries 

C95277 N/A 1 This keyboard drawer is old, past 
warranty and replaced. 

Holy Stone Droan 
HS100 

Holy Stone HS100 N/A 1 This droan no longer works 
properly and is past warranty. 

Belkin Charging Station 
Store and Charge 

Belkin B2B074 N/A 1 This charging station no longer 
works and is past warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R1N 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 



Canoga Perkins 9145 Network 
Interface Device 

Canoga 
Perkins 

9145-4 20081110264 / 
CNMZJ00BRA 

1 This device no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Transition Networks 
Media Converter Rack 
E-MCR-02 

Transition 
Networks 

E-MCR-02 N/A 1 This rack no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Nintendo Wii U 
Basic Set 8GB 

Nintendo Basic Set GW40144072 [6] 1 This system no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Maker Smart Extruder + Maker MP07325 SA028414 1 This extruder no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Kodak i2600 Scanner Kodak I2600 48813372 1 This scanner no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

HP LaserJet P1102w Printer HP P1102w VNB3B17415 1 This printer is no longer functions 
correctly. Is past warranty. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G1 SFF PC HP EliteDesk 800 2UA41217P8 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

HP LA2205wg Monitor HP LA2205wg 3CQ0331R16 1 Monitor no longer displays a 
proper image. Monitor is past 
warranty. 

Canon Scanner 
CanoScan LiDE70 

Canon CanoScan 
LiDE70 

KAMA49001 1 This scanner no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

HP ScanJet 4670 HP ScanJet 4670 CN43XC1032 1 This scanner no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Sony BLU-RAY Disc/DVD Player Sony BDP-S360 1595885 9C 1 This system no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Acco Shredder Model 960x-1 Acco 960x-1 N/A 1 This shredder no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Clover POS System Clover  N/A 1 This system no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 



      
      
Samsung Tablet SM-T580 16GB Samsung SM-T580 R52J21E9SJH 1 This tablet no longer works 

properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Nook Tablet BNTV350 Nook BNTV350 N/A 1 This tablet no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

Nook Tablet Nook N/A N/A 1 This tablet no longer works 
properly, past warranty and 
replaced. 

HP EliteDesk 800 G2 SFF PC HP EliteDesk 800 2UA624335H 1 This PC is too old to support new 
operating systems and is also 
past warranty. 

      
      
      
      
      
      
      
      
Date Submitted: Board Approved:   

 
 



















E-waste Collection
& Paper Shredding

Saturday, November 22 from 9:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.

Got outdated electronics or metal cluttering your space?
Arrow Scrap Metal and E-waste Recycling will be at our parking lot to

collect your unwanted items for proper recycling. Bring in used
computers, phones, laptops, servers, scrap metal, circuit boards,

batteries, small appliances, electronics, and more for secure
collection. For paper shredding, please limit it to three boxes to

ensure space in the truck.
Not accepted: lightbulbs, liquids, paints, gas containers, medical waste, tires,
glass, wood, alkaline batteries, or general garbage. For shredding, remove X-
rays, plastic binders, plastic sleeves, large binder clips, hardcover books, 3-4

ring binders, batteries, electronics, or wet paper to avoid jams. 

Library Parking Lot | Port Washington Library | 1 Library Drive

Scan Code for more information



COMMUNITY
HEALTH

DISCOVER INFORMATION ABOUT:
Behavioral Health Programs for Adult & Children
Mental health & substance use support
Family Services
Information of breast cancer prevention and women’s well-
being.
Primary and dental care
NYS Marketplace plans
Insurance, Medicare, Medicaid Info

 Also featuring a Tai Chi Demo

FAIR
Tuesday, December 2 | 4:00 PM - 7:00 PM

Port Washington Public Library
1 Library Dr, Port Washington, NY 11050

Lapham Room | Lower Level

BILINGUAL



REPAIR
CAFÉ
LOOKING TO GET SOMETHING FIXED, OR WOULD LIKE
TO VOLUNTEER? OUR NORTH SHORE LIBRARIES ARE
TEAMING UP TO HOST A REPAIR CAFÉ, WHERE
COMMUNITY EXPERTS HELP REPAIR BROKEN ITEMS
INSTEAD OF TOSSING THEM OUT. COME CONNECT,
LEARN, AND HELP REDUCE WASTE!
SCAN REGISTRATION FORM

SATURDAY, DECEMBER 20
1:00PM - 4:00PM



Young Adult Services 2025 

Teen services are having an exciting year with a busy teen room, creative workshops and some 
new initiates.  

One of our new projects, was to establish a mini make station in TeenSpace. This low-tech DIY 
area provides teens with the opportunity to engage in hands-on projects at their own pace, as well 
as collaborate with their peers.  

Types of activities we currently offer are:  

• Building crafts such as Legos & Keva planks.  

• Traditional crafts like how to draw books & coloring sheets, mini sewing projects.  

• Nostalgic crafts such as friendship bracelets & beading crafts  

• Creative Writing projects, black out poetry and journaling.  

 

Mini Make Station 



 

After school in TeenSpace 

Programming 

Teen gaming remains a favorite after-school activity! Our gaming computers are just outside 
TeenSpace, making it easy to hang out and have fun. This past year we added a TV in TeenSpace 
so teens have the ability to game on demand in the room using our gaming equipment.  

Our teen librarian and programmer, Jaclyn Rohan has facilitated a variety of crafty teen 
workshops over the course of the year including no sew pillow making, vision boards, writing 
workshops and the ever popular, make your own lip gloss and nail polish workshops.  

Jackie and I had an exciting (and loud) adventure running a Hunger Games laser tag event to 
celebrate the release of the newest Hunger Games book in March. Teens were excited to play, 
and we were able to highlight our Games and Gadgets collection at the same time! 

Along with our fun and creative programs, we’ve also provided some great academic 
opportunities. Earlier this year, the former head of guidance at Schreiber High facilitated a 
workshop for high school students and their parents to learn more about college planning. We 
also hosted an in-person SAT prep class in September to help teens get ready for the upcoming 
PSAT and SAT exams. Thanks to the FOL for funding this successful and valuable workshop.  

Collection Development 

Our part-time librarian, Anne Sacks, has been a fantastic addition to our team. Not only does she 
cover public service desks, but she's also a whiz at creating reports and lists in Sierra. Anne has 
been analyzing and weeding various collections for adult services, and she’s also helped the YA 
department by providing us with the tools we needed to weed the teen collections.   



On top of that, Anne is incredibly creative and crafty — she’s lent a hand to our technology 
librarians with her skills, and she even took the initiative to run a craft program in the lab.   
We’re happy to have Anne on our team. 

 

Collaborations & Outreach 

Our YA department has partnered with Michal Cohan, the Media Specialist at Schreiber High 
School, to host a book discussion group at the school. This partnership has been going strong for 
two years now. We typically meet 3 or 4 times a year at Schreiber High School during the 
students’ lunch, and generally 18-20 teens attend. Thanks to the FOL for funding this initiative. 

Weber Middle School book talks are always such an exciting event! PWPL librarians Jackie 
Rohan, Kate Monsour, Michelle Karnsomtob, and I have the pleasure of visiting 16 classes—
over 400 incoming 7th graders—to welcome them to TeenSpace and introduce them to the many 
library resources we have to offer. 

Lastly, In August, I spoke at the New Teacher Orientation at Weber Middle School. It was a 
great opportunity to meet the new teachers and share our library’s resources with them. This 
year, we’re welcoming 23 new teachers, including one new librarian. 

 

Professional Development 

In May, I was excited to have the chance to present at the School Library Journal -Public Library 
Youth Services Leadership Summit. The event took place at the Plainview-Old Bethpage Public 
Library. I collaborated with Renee McGrath, the Youth Services Manager at the Nassau Library 
System, to present the concept of Connected Learning in Libraries. 

In September, Renee and I had the pleasure of facilitating and interactive Transforming Teen 
Services training at the Suffolk Cooperative Library System. This hands-on training explored the 
principles of Connected Learning and how to connect theory into practice. The Transforming 
Teen Services is an initiative of Young Adult Library Services Association (YALSA) in 
partnership with Chief Officers of State Library Agencies (COSLA.) This initiative aims to 
provide training to library support staff working with teens. Renee and I both serve as trainers for 
New York State. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Lori Gerbasi- Head of Young Adult Services, October 2025 

 

 



PATRON COMMENTS 
 

October 2025 
 

Received From Date Comment Forwarded/ 
Responded 

B.A 10/15 “Every worker in this library is always 
so helpful and accommodating” 

J.H called 
patron and 
shared w. 
staff 

M.C 10/15 “In the 63 years I have lived in Port 
Washington, I have always found 
everyone who works there to be polite 
and helpful. I always feel comfortable 
with everyone. The programs are great 
to.” 

J.H emailed 
patron and 
shared w. 
Agency 
Heads. 

C.Z 10/15 “Professor Coll is excellent. I hope he 
will be invited again to speak.” 

J.H sent to 
J.Z 

No Name 10/24 “Jean in reference solved all my 
problems.” 

J.H sent to 
J.B 

F.T 10/27 “No more need for curb side pickup 
parking spot and please add speed 
bumps.” 

 

P.B 10/30 “The Halloween scavenger event was 
fabulous. My grandchildren had the 
best time. Everyone was so pleasant. I 
thank the library and B.I.D. for this. It is 
so nice to share this wonderful 
community with my grandchildren.” 

J.H sent to 
R.F and PW 
BID and 
emailed 
patron.  

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
 



 

 

11/14/25 

 

Dear ReWild Long Island, 

 

On behalf of Port Washington Public Library, I do have the authority to approve a 
sustainable garden to be located on our grounds as displayed in the map attached. I have 
authorized the creation of the garden on the space depicted below, with a commitment to 
weekly maintenance (between May and October) for at least two years. 
 
I have designated  Melanie Davidoff and Jeff Zeh from the Port Washington Public Library to 
represent us and act as the points of contact for ReWild Long Island in this endeavor. 
 
If we receive the grant, I give permission to ReWild Long Island and other program sponsors 
to use photos, videos, images and written submissions relating to our gardens on websites 
and promotional material, including on social media, as long as these are in keeping with 
any restrictions that we will communicate to ReWild representatives. The Port Washington 
Public Library carries insurance that covers volunteer activities on our land, including those 
associated with the ReWild Gardens Program. 

 
I understand that activities such as planting, weeding and gardening require the use of 
tools and carry risk of physical injury. I waive, release and forever discharge all claims 
against any of the sponsoring organizations and their officers, employees, volunteers, 
agents, and representatives for any injuries, damages, losses or claims, whether known 
and unknown, which arise during or result of the program, except only to the extent caused 
by the sole negligence or intentional misconduct of ReWild Long Island. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Keith Klang, Library Director 






	ADP5976.tmp
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
	November 19, 2025
	AGENDA


	ADP2496.tmp
	Oct 2025

	ADP9E1D.tmp
	Oct 2025

	ADP9C3F.tmp
	HR Info OCT25


